FP/UK/Road/41674/2020 Date-13/10/2020

With reference to the reply submitted Dated-24/sept/2020(screenshot is attached
for your reference)
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Ref. No. : 447/PMGSY/2020/74

The Nodal Office
Indranagar forest colony
Dehradun, UK.

Subject: Regarding Naudkhal mala km 7 to kota Motor road under PMGSY Proposal No.
FP/UK/ROAD/41674/2019

RefNo. : EDS Dated : 19/09 /2020

Dear Sir,
In reference to above mentioned letter the shortcoming has been shorted by User

Agency which is given below;

The shortcoming in proposal has been rectified as follows

1. In form A part I1, the SIR uploaded at the end of the DFO is incomplete, please
upload the complete SIR by mentioning comments in all relevant column (by
taking into account the conditions laid down by NBWL recommendation)

Action Taken: Correction will be made by DFO in part 11 SIR

2. User agency has to submit the certificate of commitment that it will comply all
the condition as cited in the recommendation of NBWL
Action Taken: certificate of commitment that UA will comply all the condition as
cited in the recommendation of NBWL 1s uploaded as additional information in

art |

3 E&’ﬁdlife mitigation plan if needed for some to be prepared and uploaded as

additional information
Actinn Talkan: Tha NRWT hac rerammendad the roaad with NTCA

For point no. 3, reply found to be not sufficient. You are instructed to Upload the
Wild life mitigation plan approved by the PCCF wildlife in Part ll, as per the

recommendation of NBWL.

ceeenseeee.. NODAL OFFICE...............





